## **Student Voice Meeting**



The fourth meeting of Student Voice will take place on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2022 at 5pm on MS Teams.

Apologies for being late or not attending should be sent to Philip Morton, Clerk to Student Voice, <a href="mailto:Studentvoice@GCUstudents.co.uk">Studentvoice@GCUstudents.co.uk</a> in advance of the meeting.

Members were advised that papers should have been submitted by Thursday 24<sup>th</sup> March 2022 at 12noon.

Vincent Waters
Chair of Student Voice

AGENDA  Announcements						
Scrutiny						
2. Minutes of Student Voice meeting on 21st February 2022*		Minutes	Approval	Chair		
3. Matters Arising*		Paper	Discussion	Chair		
4. Minutes of Student Voice Committees*		Minutes	Approval	Chair		
Executive Committee		<u> </u>				
Societies Council		08/03/22				
Sports Council						
Ethical and Environmental Committee						
SAGE		01/12/21				
Equality and Diversity Committee						
The Edit Committee						
Radio Station Committee						
5. Full Time Officer Reports*		Paper	Approval	Full Time Officers		
6. Student Voice Officer Reports*		Paper	Approval	Student Voice Officers		
7. Clubs and Societies Proposed for Affiliation*		Paper	Approval	Societies Council Chair		
8. Honorary Life Members		Paper	Approval	Student President		
9. Personal Tutoring Review Update		Verbal	Discussion	Vice President GSBS		
Policy						
10. Ideas*		Paper	Approval	Proposers		
11. Motion – Yearly Re-approval of Affiliate Societies		Paper	Approval	Proposer: Vice Chair		
12. Motion – Rename the bar in the Students' Association		Paper	Approval	Proposer: Vice Chair		

13. Revised Transport Policy	Paper	Approval	Vice President SHLS
14. Revised Sustainability Policy	Paper	Approval	Vice President SHLS
15. Full Time Officer Competency Framework	Paper	Discussion	Chair
Elections			
<ul> <li>16. The following positions are for 2022/23: <ul> <li>Chair of Student Voice (1)</li> <li>Vice Chair of Student Voice (1)</li> <li>Fresher Committee (2)</li> <li>Equality and Diversity Committee (2)</li> <li>Senate Disciplinary Committee (3)</li> <li>Senate (3xopen place; 1xmember of liberation group; 1x member of a representation group)</li> <li>Learning Enhancement Sub-Committee Rep (1xUG; 1xPGT)</li> <li>Honorary Degrees Committee (1)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Paper	Elections	Vice Chair
Items for Notion	ng		
17. Student Trustees  Deadline for submission of applications is Wednesday 6th  April 2022 at 12noon. Further information from  www.GCUstudents.co.uk/studenttrustee	Verbal	Noting	Chair
18. STAR Awards 2022  Deadline for nominations is Monday 4 <sup>th</sup> April 2022 at 12noon. Further information from www.GCUstudents.co.uk/activities/star-awards-2022	Verbal	Noting	Chair
19. <b>Teaching Awards 2022</b> Deadline for nominations is Thursday 14th April 2022 at 12noon. Further information from www.GCUstudents.co.uk/teachingawards	Verbal	Noting	Chair
20. Annual Student Survey 2022  Deadline for completion of the survey is the survey closes on Friday 29th April 2022.  www.GCUstudents.co.uk/annualsurvey	Verbal	Noting	Chair
21. Student Partnership Agreement	Paper	Noting	Chair
Any Other Busin  Close of Meeti			

<sup>\*</sup> Standing Item